
RFP 34/2020 PROVISION OF TWO (2) FORKLIFTS FOR THE DURBAN CUSTOMS 

WAREHOUSE 

 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

We are very interested in submitting for 

this tender however our Company is a 

Level 5 B-BBEE and the mandatory 

requirement for this specific tender is 

Level 1 – 4. Would we be disqualified if 

we tender with our Level 5 B-BBEE?  

  

 

The requirement for this tender is that we 

will accept proposals from companies 

that are level 1, 2, 3 and 4 only. All other 

levels will be disqualified. 

 

 

Does the forklift need to enter 20 foot 

and 40 foot containers to take out cargo 

The forklift does not go into the container 

to remove the goods.  Goods will be 

moved from the container onto the 

forklift.  Currently we do not allow the 

forklifts to enter the containers. 

 

What brand of forklift is currently on site SARS warehouses have various brands 

of forklifts  

The height of 2000mm is this to enter the 

STD 20 foot containers? 

 

Yes – although the forklift is not physical 
entering the container. 

The length of 3000mm does this include 

the forks or only the forklifts 

Entire forklift 

Why do you need a 600mm load center 

on the unit?  What length of forks is 

required? 

 

Balance of the machine.   

Please refer to the specification 

published. 

Lifting capacity must be 4.5 tons at 

3300mm lift height? So you need to be 

able to lift products with a weight of 4.5 

tons at 3300mm 

4.5 tons is the maximum lift capacity 

with a 3300mm maximum height for the 

lift 

 


